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Dear Director Kelley: 	 December 3, .1975 

Thank you for the information sent to us in response to our request 
for access to certain materials pertaining to the assassination of 
Dr. Martin LutherEing, Jr. 

Per your request, we are enclosing a check for $16.50. 

eSincerely, 

 

Ernest S. Leiser 
Senior Producer 

 

 

Clarence M. Kelley, Director 
Federal Bureau of investigation 
Washington, D.C. 20535 
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